FEDERAL ELECTIOHNN COMMISSION
WASHINCTOM, DC. 20463 RO-2

Johrt H. Clayton, Treasaurer

Great=Heat {:’Efnr,ﬁ.nnunit INng8urancea MR 20 o0
Company Political Action Committes

8515 E. Qrchard Road

Englewood, CO £0111

ITdentification Humbere CO0253723
Reference: 12 Day Pre-Special Rapert (1/1/56-1/10/96)
Dear Mr. Claytone

This leitter is prompted by the Comnission’s preliminarcy
review of the report{=) referenced above. The review raised
quastione concarning certain  informatisn  contained in  the
report{s}. An itcmization follows:

-Your calculaticna for Line 8 appear to be incorxract.
Cash-on-hend at the clogse of the current reporting
pericd should always esgual the closing calendar
vyear-to=-date cash-on=-hand amount. Flease provide the
corractad total on the Eummary Fage.

A written reEponse or an amendment to your original report(s
corracting tha abova problem{e) =zhonld bhe filad with the Fadera
Election Commisgion within fifteen ([15) days of the date of this
letter. If you need assistance, pleass [er]l free to contact me on
our toll-free number, ({(EOD] 424=-9530. My local number 1is (2D2)

219~3500.
?}n araly,
!
Jap MocPridsg
Reports Analyst
241 Raporte Analyeie Divigion

Celabradingg the Commission’s 20 Anndversary
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